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Boyle, can go and tell him that ho can get "-it bas been stated that it was $3,000,
but the impression fixed on my mind was that 84,000 was the amount he mentienod.
He asked me to seo Mr. Boyle, and tell him that there were 64,000 that he could get,
and that would be much better than fighting out his poor chances of getting the
contract. I told Mir. Charlton that I was a friend of Mr. Boyle, and was willing that
ho should get the contract in fair play, but that I was not a dealer in contracts, and,
if ho wanted to make such a proposition to Mr. Boyle, ho could go and make it him-
self. I told him I thought too mach of Mr. Boyle to make such a proposition to him.
During the whole of the proceedings relating to this contract, 1 never saw any dis.
position on ihe paut of Mr. Boyle to barter or trade on that contract. He seemed-to-
be acting in good faith from boginning to end. I believe, from what ho told meithat
the reason he withdrew his tender was 1t nq the contract had been awarded toMr.
Mackintosh, there was no chance for hIi competing further, and that he might as
well go home. 1 make this statement because I see that it bas not been- broughtoet,.
in the evidenoe; and, as I might be accused in the future of knowing something that
I had not told the Committee, I thought it only fair to place myself in the1proper
position at once, by stating what actually took place.

By Hon. Mr. Bowell:
1353. Had you any conversation with Mr. Mackintosh in refbronce tot this

matter ?-I feel quite positive I never had any conversation with Mr. Mackintosh, in.
regard to that tender, from the time the question was opened here. •Being-on friendly
terms with Mr. Mackintosh, I know I met him, and I might think that hewould say
s.omething, but I thbught that he night judge that I was taking an interest in and
looking atter Mr. Boyle's tender, as I expressed the view publiely that I thought Mr&
Boyle's tender was the lowest bond fide tender, and that the others were put inmerely
to be used to assist MacLean, Roger & Co. ; but I have no recollection of Ml·. Ma.
kintosh baving any conversation with me on the subject at all. I feel positive that
he did not. I am quite certain that ho never asked me to give him any assistance.
If I ever spoke to him of tbe contract at ail, it must have been a mere paasing remai.
that had no significance or importance.

By Mr. Ross:
1354. You say, Mr. Costigan, that before the mattor was finally closed, Mr%

Boyle's tender was withdrawn, yon saw his letter of withdrawal, did youi?¿-No.
1355. You did not see it until it appeared in print?-No.
1356. Did you know that Mr. Boyle's tender must have been withdrawn before

the contract was awarded to MacLean, Roger & Co., according to our practiee-of
giving it to the lowest tenderer ?-[ supposed that, the contract having. been
awarded to Mr. Mackintosh, if' he failed, the next lowest tenderer would come in for
it in the usual way.

1357. Did it occur to you, thon, t hat it was quite possible, as Mr..Boyle's tender
was withdrawn, that Mr. Charlton did pay him that sum of money mentioned to
you ?-Well, I must admit that after Mr. Boyle had retired, and when I heard tnis
matter talked over, as it was talkel over frequently througb the town, and as there
seemed to be a genoral impression that that was the way Mr. Boyle had retired from
the contract, notwithstanding the confidence I had in Mr. Boyle, I was rather in
doubt whether thore might not be something in it; and I felt sore about it I admit
that. But when I saw the evidence, and judged that from what I knew myself, I
was satistied, and I am quite satisfied to say now, that I have not the slightest doubt
of it at ail.

By lon. Mr. Aikins:
1358. At tliat time you had not heard from Mr. Boyle at all ?-No; I say I felt

some doubtb-L flt that there might be something in it, jnst from hearing it repeated
by everyone, and. hearing nothing on the other aide. There was no explanation given,
and I could not giveany at the time. But, having since heard ail the evidence, and
knowingý the circunstances of the man, I am thoroughly satisfied that-there was
nothing wrong on the part of Mr. Boyle.

JO lIN, COSTIQAN.
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